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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Logistics Bervices Division, OL

SUBJECT

“Health Exereise" Facility, Ames Building

REFERENCE a0 dtd 11 Sept 72 to C/RECD/OL fm C/LSD/OL, same

subject

-

1. Per your rsguests as outlinad in the referenced nemorandum,
we are hereby submitting a coneeptual sketch {Attachwent 1), project
work outline (Attachment 2) and cost project¥{Attachment 3) for a
proposed gymnasium and shower/locker room facility to be located on
the "cellar' level of the Amas Building.

2. Copies of Attachments 1 and 2 have been sent to the Ames
Building Engineer, _ for his review, comments and pos-
sible cost estimate,

3. With regard to the comceptual aketch submitted by this
office, the following points should be made claar:

a. Review of Ames Building working drewings by FEB/RECD
and HEB/RECD engineers and architects iIndicates that the location
of a shower facility in the area moted on the sketch should pose
ne major problems. It must be kept in mind that the shower
facility is located on the sgellar level diractly above the main
building waste line (3-inch diameter) which runs to & sewer con-
naction on Fort Myer Drive. The existing fall from finished slab
slevation to main waste line alevation should be adequate to
handle the projected usage. However, until the exact location
and elevation of this weste line is determined by breaking into
the slab, a positive datermination as to the feasibility of the
attached concepts camnat be made,

b, Certain exercise activities would have to be omitted
from any gysmasium plas for the Ames Building due to ceiling
hefght restrictions. These activities might include weight
1ifting, chinning, rope climbing, etec.

¢. The auxillary chiller located on the cellar level does
have adequate year-round chilled water reserve capacity to handle
ecooling loads in the proposed area.
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SUBJECT: '"Health Exzercise’ Facility, Ames Building

d. Tha GSA Guard Force locker room should be relocated to
tha far end of the cellar level as indicated on the sketch,
ldeally, if this element c¢ould be relocated back to ths space
previously occupied on the third floor of Ames Building, additional
stoxage space for BSB could be created in the area presently ear-
marked for the Guard Foxce. If the Guard Force need be kept on
the cellar level, efforts should be taken to axtend the alr con-
ditioning capebility to include the Guard Force area.

4, Please feel free to contact the Building Planning Staff

o5X1A Architect, Mr_ for any information concerning this project.

5X1

25X1A%9a

cting e
Real Estate and Construction Divigion, OL

Atte: 3

Distribution:
Orig ~ Adse w/atts
1 - OL/RECD Official w/atts
A - OL/RECD/BPS Files w/atts
1 - OL/RECD/BPS Chrono w/o atts
25X1A9a 1 - OL Reader w/o atts
1 - Ames Building Engineer w/atts 1 & 2

OL/RECD/BP
(26 September 1972)
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